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Michal Ben Rubi

[Batia Shapir [Batia.Shapir@bezeq.co.il - nenl nEALINDL NN - 1O 'R

From:

Sent: Woednesday, July 15, 2015 2:52 PM

To: Michal Ben Rubi

Cce: ‘Eyal Rat; Nimrod Weiss; Rasha Khoury; ‘Moti Emanuel’; 'michalb@merimonng.com

Subject: 7 ¥oim - iTa nnan ‘mn 1 NN g (100 7Y nrnen N7t nwig RE

Attachments: dwg.7-1voim ;dwg.7-2y05m ;dwg.7-3 yom ;dwg.7-4 yojm ;dwg.7-5 yopn
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From: Michal Ben Rubi [mailto:michal b@galileng.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:06 PM

To: N NP0 N2WN - 1OY NN - Batia Shapir

Cc: Eyal Rat; Nimrod Weiss; Rasha Khoury; "Moti Emanuel’; 'michalb@merimonng.com'’
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Michal Ben Rubi

From: Eran [eran@milouot.co.il]
Sent:  10:55 2015 71 15w i
To: Michail Ben Rubi

Cc: eyal sahar

Subject: RE: 7 yon - 2wx maxn 7 1a ndn 17 10 1y nrnen gt num
a0 P

DINTIR NPNYN IUN MANDY R XN KIM2

DT YOZ W MNTR 71222 DR 7 DNDN WK RO 7Nan DY Py o

M9Y Py
AWK MR

From: Michal Ben Rubi [mailto:michal_b@galileng.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Eran

Cc: Eyal Rat; 'Michal Bdolach'
Subject: 7 YOpn - I MIKN 210 12 ND2IN 1P 110N 1KY NNWN N9apY nwpa

,olw

N9N TN N1 YN 120 12 DpIN DY INEng 'Waon 10 DI dDYUn 131D A1 RTa goN 'Wav 1 inan® nhan
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“Y1907 PY-(7"X97) A¥1 M2 NNINA TN TWA0N TAN (7 IR N0 1Y 1200 -N0TN Y- 071U 19K DM
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JNTHQ 0O9Y DINYRE RIMWN 22712 ¥ nYaR7 09

T YOPN XUN2 (NNIN N9 NOTIN 7'72) NOTIN . DTN TNAN DX ANI9 1A

S2I0 YOINN KU DTN DD 027 DN 1N 27 VARV TV OF YN NN YN WD oYY YoN
i i i i

JUMBOMAIL nuy¥naa 4707 01901 DYAR (DI 1970 WTKY? onNng {2n¥a) Dot TIUNI'TUNIE DY 190 N9I¥N

AY/THMS5 1anT 1Y W) o' papn DR e En 1 aY m

L pdf 1 INIOIN 00192 1Y NITYT DY ) NwEND DTN YTIA NP Y AT
17X THID7 100NN 7N NWPAL  NI9ON NNNANY
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Michal Ben Rubi
Project Admin,

Y. W Galil Engineering

Phone: 972-9537269
Fax: +972-4-9837154
e~-Mail: Michal_b®@agqalileng.com

15/07/2015







Neta Pirkner

From: 1Im2 75 [michal@magelan.co.il]

Sent: 09:09 2016 2 08 'van or

To: Neta Pirkner

Cc: rotem@magelan.co.il; Ttrachter@MEKOROT.CO.IL; O-Nrosental @ MEKOROT.CO.IL;
Eva Saliba; Nir Biran

Subject: FW: awor witkn - 1-19/yn/rawn/ox - 7+23 yopn- 12 17 2NN DIXN - N79NN 7NN 12NN 1y
Nn' 7von , Y19nn |'V TVI NIRITM 7y9nY

Attachments: MK381-20_04-out block.dwg; TN_mk381_10-06-out block.dwg

,017v ym
TV 17 IR ANNENNn 7w DWG '¥ap a'sn Nwipay

om

i —
e BR8] Magelan » p w3 1730
) ﬁ AMWYna

| [1oxa DU 0TIR [ Y

T2 20D
04-95004947 DPO - 04-9895789 - 04-98093820 90+ 1924500 TIPAE 255 7.0 A0 D
WWWMAGELAN.COIL

From: Neta Pirkner [mailto:neta _p@galileng.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 10:17 AM

To: rotem@magelan.co.il

Cc: Ttrachter@ MEKOROT.CO.IL; O-Nrosental @ MEKOROT.CO.IL; Eva Saliba <eva_s@galileng.com>; Nir Biran
<nir_b@galileng.com>

Subject: RE: 1-19/yn/1awn/9% - 7+23 yupn- 1332 N7 QRN - 79907 1PN 0201 -, 79187 1Y 79 MIRIPM Syon? v 1R
X Hyon

,017w 0NN

,[2 D1, TRPIVIR VN9 DO7W NIMDNN NIXK DDMY IR
17w 11ON2 0PN fPRva Aawnnn? Nan 7y DWG 2 037w DN 7¢ NIRY NN ox

,NTIN
Neta Pirkner
Project Admin.
Y.W.Galil Engineering
Phone: 04.953.7278, Fax: 04.983.7154

E-mail: neta p@galileng.com

o1 P nyag
GALIL ENGINEERING GROUP
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Neta Pirkner

From: HMDY [hmdyeng@gmail.com]

Sent: 10:34 2015 "1 27 nw o1

To: Michal Ben Rubi

Subject: T2 ND7IN 17 'RIN2 2111 0'MY7 NIMYN-DY
Categories: Red Category

Ralpli7dpleiia)

.0°X2p N7NAR N 2"¥n
75922

TTM AR

70717 0.7
04-8203210

http://www.jumbomail.co.il/Downloads.aspx?sid=5864364C753661646635673D
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This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by

PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses.
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Michal Ben Rubi

[rotem@magelan.co.il] "2 onn

Fram:
Sent: 11:13 2015 nanvoo 07 e oy
To: Michal Ben Rubi; Ykella@merimonng.com
Ce: 1ma om' ;Nir Biran; michalb@merimonng.com
Subject: IPNn 2NN 1P J72an nn:fm (ALY TY BV ) naen) 7 Y00 NITWN OIXN ‘RE
WAV 72 {0 Nan ¥an - paon 19 nvenn
Attachments: y"an - pon 192 N7ena [pnn ann Iy dwg; FW.pupipn-pdf; TNh_mk444_06 -out,36720-20
wan 1 N nnan
%3 bl

CNIRT NN 0L PTIWRR DNHFA 7NN oY INFOIK Y1 1"¥n 1 nwpay
DN IR IOR7 00N WRAN — NIYNAN NMANINNT JWHN: - 1R

onn,nd72a

From Mrchal Ben Rub| [mallto mlchai b@ga]:leﬁg com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:04 AM

To: rotem@magelan.co.il
Cc: Eyal Rat <eyal r@galileng,com>; Nir Biran <nir_b@galileng.com>; Moti Emanuel <memanuel@merimonng.com>;

'michalb@merimonng.com' <michalb@merimonng.com>; Ykella@merimonng.com
Subject: RE: N30 ¥"an - p0m 383 395077 1200 32 2 1280 MTPR Y1 (PNIPRIDLLLR 1Y 1AY1 D imEn) 7 Yupn nnwn osn

WA T A

.0I7% DnN

TV NI 13 NANA — 7 YOFR TUNEN T TN DI EYYT DYA9 DI DR 0T nson hnnw'? wnna
198 ON2AN AAFI DNIPRYT NN AN PN D NHTERELYLK

LDINTIN YT DNIFARYT IN7W DRIN TIDNA NTURY (XD '¥NY nwpa o v pomd

.70 YORNN KEA NWRD DR 7Y 007 DTN [IORN DIND AX OTF7 NI 7 0na [y ngy

A12730

Michal Ben Rubi
Project Admin.

Y. W Galil Engineering

Phone: 972-9537278
Fax: +972-4-9837154
e—Mcx_ii: Michal b@galileng.com

GALICENGINEERING BROE
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Neta Pirkner

From: Michal Ben Rubi
Sent: 15:22 2015 nanan 11 'y or
To: 'Eng' Noam Liron'; 'MichaelB@iroads.co.il'
Cc: Moti Emanuel'; Rasha Khoury; Eva Saliba; Nir Biran'
Subject: 150N NTIAY NN - 7.2 yopn - "N 7 1150 nixn - 300008321 1oon nao (FW
("M1%7 7'22 7w non) ni'vn 7w x.a - 201-0224923

Attachments: pdf.7 xyn? n1o n'wd nivn ;docx.7 xyn'? N9 0'Yd NN
,017w Dyn

22"10 yopn7 7w 'ama W niontnin NIX? NIFYN 7Y ¥ DY Jnon NRTA 1Ay 7RIy '0in 0y 7Y 012'07 Jwnna

,NAdM12

Michal Ben Rubi
Project Admin.

Y.W Galil Engineering

Phone: 972-4-9537278
Fax: +972-4-9837154
e-Mail: Michal b@galileng.com

GALIL ENGINEERING GROLUP

Information from ESET Endpoint Antivirus, version of virus signature database 12810
(20160102)

The message was checked by ESET Endpoint Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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Neta Pirkner

From: Michal Ben Rubi

Sent: 13:50 2015 nanxT 31 "rmn o
To: Neta Pirkner

Subject: FW: 1Dy 2w nominn oy nwrao

[mailto:michalb@merimonng.com] N21Ta 507 (From
Thursday, December 31, 2015 11:14 AM :Sent

Michal Ben Rubi :To

DY 1WN NDTINA DY NEMD (FW 1Subject

byt 07 yopn ¥wna nin
noMaa
AT om

michalb@merimonng.com
hitp://merimonng. wix.com/merimonng

0524433064
046435892
LA 2D
LR
From: Relly Prengler [mailto:RellyP@rimonltd.co.if]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 8:00 PM
To: SR R<yria@merimonng.com>
Cc: 01D INi<eitanp@merimonng.com>; W ™ W<ariez@merimonng.com>; Yair Kella
<ykella@merimonng.com>; 2810 "vin<memanuel@merimonng.com>
Subject: Y2¥ PV NDTIM OY WD '
A0 oIty

910 79 115V 1WA NOTINN 7V NN TIWIAD 121 DI
NN 0o |70y

QMDD onim R RNnyn 722007 'v 07 yopn? L1

N2 VA0 MIMY NIP'MY ¥ T N0 — NNIRI00 Npn TNY? v ioikow? naynn 7.3 wopny 2
2N a0 Anna nng 7N DR DY
STINNND WA TAT DRITN IRNN 1YY Yo nin my nave oo L3

,0'1171 DDNOR 1217 UNIN A¥A UMUAL OVF AY VWD |aPN - 7.2 vopn Y §a nimon vo Yomy avnt w4
0In (7.2 -9 6 2 uarnnl nithn TR 7w R KUYynfion i
JVAN TN DNt Awasn 19 pIKa
722
M

Information from ESET Endpoint Antivirus, version of virus signature database 12802
(20151231)

The message was checked by ESET Endpoint Antivirus.

htip://wwiw.eset.com







Michal Ben Rubi

From: [Dimanshtein Meir [meird@pelephone.co.il
Sent: 11:47 2015 votam 05 wan np
To: Michal Ben Rubi
Cc: Eliyahu Galit
Subject: 7 VPN -[I9N72 7N T2 NI IR (110N Y IIMWn NARY nwpa pr 20150719428 oo (FW
Atftachments: PDF; pr_428.txt; pr_428.JPG.jon'ro ;Gvul_7-2007.dwg

0% m

pr_20150719_ 428 uopnsy mur¥aw np1aa

JI2INNN RUND QRN IOXTD NN DMLY N¥N)

[12INAN R DY [1OR79 AN N9 7 JPG YA non a"vn .1

D17 ¥ on 150 7 INUa 01T ANRYT @4 0DINNN RN DINNA 19879 INX 79 ¥™" 203 oY TXT yaig non a'sn .2

, 1

FOIN'T N PN

NN RENYD AT POFHD RRED DIDN RO
DOTIN RLLN - QY AN
n"va nYER poxIo

050-707-5370 : mwm
meird@pelephone.co.dl : "NT
DYMYAL 33 a2 gyt T naim

powered by Pelephone

[Michal Ben Rubi [mailto:michal b@“ gaEiIé;g.com tFrom
Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1;12 PM :Sent
Dimanshtein Meir :To
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Michal Ben Rubi

From: Moti Dayagi - Palgey-Maim [Mofi@palgey-maim.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, Jduly 19, 2015 8:07 AM

To: Michal Ben Rubi

Subfect: BINT NIRITA TR NN NAYZ A DY
Attachments: 1674-10pin - Standard.zip

73m niw

JDVAD YAIF N WK DONA 1D 1TIT DYay

DT vm
04-6678400 Twn 0
04-6678412  yun %0

;5111

04-9893502 opo ,
052-3230404 uy | B0 13D
navmn oy
moti@p-ma.co.il
o R R R R R R RO R RO www.palgey-maim.co.il
This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by
PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses.
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Rasha Khoury
Civil Enginger/ Infrastructure

Phone: +1GT2-A-9537271
Fax: +878-4-9837% 54

P.O.8 210, Ramel Ishay 30086, lsrpel  872-4-9837184 & 3.7,2-4-.-95_37433 & 30095/
exmall:grlileng @galli-ang.ca.l
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From: n'onwe [patricia@karni-eng.co.il]

Sent: 13:56 2015 "7 09 wnn on

To: Michal Ben Rubi

Cc: Eyal Rat; Nimrod Weiss; shelly@karni-eng.co.il; 'Michal Bdolach'; shahar cohay; 1o it
doronbalasha@inter.net.il

Subject: RE: 7 yuopm - mj7.w 07 n201 N 12 NDYIN 1j7 150 Y7 nimen a7t nwpa

Attachments: MRG-MAP-07-PiL-01902-Model. pdf
220 niw

82T 7Y RO WK AU T2 17 |IIDN TR MIX¥I-NON — N77A DANN 1Y NENWN PR

115702

7210 oMo
patricia@karni-eng.co.il

149 nniw 04-8244468 Y0
050-6361711 ;1

gy

s e 4
i LG / ?
PPV DOTINY N A

PO NN OI0OTI 97 N2A0N B NUN K B

LT W 777 nkww own DWG-2 nmonit nnvawa pr
L3721 RUTIONN M RI7 29300 NN FIWYD Wimy Ry
1272 U0 10NN AW W1 RN ATINND AR 701 0NeT WD DN N NI 15m

From: Michal Ben Rubi [mailto:michal_b@galileng.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:41 PM
To: shelly@karni-eng.co.il; patricia@karni-eng.co.il

Cc: Eyal Rat; Nimrod Weiss; Michal Bdolach
Subject: 7 vOpn - Mp. N2 DAY IR A NDPIN AR 20N IS NN NYap nwpa

Al

N9 TR N2 YN WA T2 DRI DYDY NRENT Wa0N 1A DiYA DYoR PoTHh 1N "ATa 1oy wao 1 prm” nnan
SN

Y1900 JV-(7"N91) Y 110 NNINA TR WALD TAD P RN (1IN 1Y [1D7R -RoTan Y- nTwn 1B o
i
039 X BHXTN WRATIEN RUND U7 EANERIAMN

DRI 07 NI APMUT 2T VTR NYaE7 DoV

JUMBOMAIL Tiy¥nxa 707 0'901 DA PI 12NN TR ONANY (2N¥2) OIS NIVKIFTIR DY NON NOYA

A47M8 YNNIV wad VRt pNaEn DTN Weran ' a7 in'

12/07/2015







Michal Ben Rubi

[RAM OFER [oferram@rafael.co.il

From:

Sent: 09:11 2015 vonix 06 'wran oir

To: Michal Ben Rubi

Cc: Eyal Rat; Moti Emanuel; Michal Bdolach; SHUKI BENDALAK

Subject: 7 yopn - 7"89Y 20 T NN I [NO1 PIYY nimwn n7ap? nwia :RE
A0 e

17X DNN7WY 1902 BI9ND 7 YOPNA 'WA0A TN 17 I AN g1

SNATAN 1TV 4 WD 1IN MDY Twnnl (7R Repa 1Y Qo1 Ay 72NNA) DY 1D NNIYA AUNRM TR 1g
Aon 1.3 -3 1% Ypa 170 nanon gy

73 07X NIND DITEY NTAINn XY Yxon
AN NVIXY 122

00 400- 110 DUED AN 1Y NN T30 7 [ 19NN TN

AN YU TROY NN OV ORI (21NN 1230 17 YU 700 NI D 0WRAN 1IX TIRT XY
YU NIDWN DIND RONINBWAT FOI90 NN INNNAA 7277 naen

NYN1 TWR INDT NN W 2L 1P BN, TAD 17 RIXY 7 minTh o

a1 Tiaxa

b 22
#”i2) £ivond Jeo
koo = ppr6otdtdl ninen Fapw

052-8891583 11 jiotw

073-3354804 1I9h0
073-3354725 1019

From: Michal Ben Rubi [maiito:michal b@galileng.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 3:24 PM

To: RAM OFER

Cc: Eyal Rat; Moti Emanuel; Michal Bdolach

Subject: 7 Y0Opn - 5"R97 5 13 NN 10N YIS nimen n2apY Npa

Nalvl)}
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Michal Ben Rubi
Project Admin,

Y. W Galil Engineering

Phone: 972-9537269
Fax: +972-4-9837154
e~-Mail: Michal b®aqaalileng.com
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